
2C

Action

General Session

Approval of the June 2012 Consent Calendar

Executive Summary: The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the June 2012 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the June 2012 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal: 1

Promote educational excellence through the preparation and certification of professional educators

- ◆ Sustain high quality standards for the preparation and performance of professional educators and for the accreditation of credential programs

June 2012

Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices

For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 14, 2012 meeting of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **ABEGGLEN, Paulette D.** Sacramento, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately.
2. **ACOSTA, Joe** Los Angeles, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
3. **AGUINA, Flora A.** Vista, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
4. **AKIN, Jeffrey D.** Visalia, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
5. **ANDERSON, Randy T.** Victorville, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
6. **ANDERSON, William H.** Murrieta, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** for misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
7. **BATES, Kyle A.** Orting, WA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

8. **BROWN, Tabitha L.** Riverside, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
9. **CARTER, Samuel** Oxnard, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
10. **CASCIO, Vincent J.** Orange, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **CONTRERAS, Reynaldo** Kingsburg, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
12. **CORNETT, Martha** San Diego, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
13. **DOMINGUEZ, Oscar** Lakeport, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
14. **ELLINGSWORTH, Dale A.** Elk Grove, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **ESTRELLA, Nora L.** Woodland, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately.
16. **FERNANDEZ, Cesar Y.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
17. **FLORY, Jennifer B.** Chico, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately.

18. **FORREY, Nicole R.** South San Francisco, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
19. **GABLER, Elliott V.** Paso Robles, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
20. **GOLDAMER, Stefani D.** El Cajon, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
21. **GRUWELL, Matthew R.** Riverside, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
22. **GUTIERREZ, Blanca E.** San Jose, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
23. **GUTSTADT, Jonathan D.** Oakland, CA
In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his application is **denied**.
24. **HAMIDI, Shirin** Pacific Palisades, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
25. **HANNA, Lily B.** Carlsbad, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
26. **HILARIO, Gerardo A.** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
27. **HILL, Michelle A.** Santa Maria, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
28. **HO, Lisa W.** Chatsworth, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

29. **HOLLEY, Sophia L.** Los Angeles, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
30. **HOUSTON, Shalonda O.** Reseda, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
31. **HURLEY, Stephen D.** San Anselmo, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
32. **IMPERIAL, Gina M.** Santa Clarita, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
33. **JOSEPH, Annette R.** Pomona, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
34. **KIRKWOOD, Kimberley L.** Inglewood, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
35. **LAYCOCK, Matthew L.** San Diego, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
36. **LOCKHART, Arica L.** Pittsburg, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
37. **LOPEZ, Johnny J.** El Cajon, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
38. **LUCERO, Steve Jr.** Gilroy, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

39. **MARTINEZ, Caroline M.** Sutter Creek, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
40. **MATA, Amelia** Los Angeles, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
41. **McCURDY, Jefferson L.** Trona, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
42. **MEDINA, Deborah M.** San Bernardino, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
43. **MERCER, Jena L.** Aptos, CA
All pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
44. **MILNE, Robin M.** West Covina, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
45. **MOYSAN, Patrick M.** Upland, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
46. **MURILLO, Emilio** Banning, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
47. **NAVARRO, Elizabeth** Fontana, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
48. **NEAD, Margaret E.** Orange, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

49. **OLSEN, Robert B.** Santa Barbara, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
50. **PECANIC, Michael A.** Upland, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
51. **POWERS, Linda M.** Ontario, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
52. **QAASIM, Shafeqq A.** Inglewood, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
53. **REYES, Beverly** Riverside, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
54. **RIDDLE, Stephanie M.** Quartz Hill, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of eighty-six (86) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.
55. **ROBERTS, Mark B.** Bakersfield, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
56. **ROBLEDO, Mayra N.** Fontana, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
57. **ROHLFS, Linda J.** Fullerton, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
58. **RUDE, James R.** Bakersfield, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
59. **SANCHEZ, Joe B.** Ontario, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

60. **SCHICK, Craig M.** Murrieta, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
61. **SILVA, Mary J.** Barstow, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
62. **SITORIUS, Shane L.** Bakersfield, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
63. **SNEDEKER, Marcy A.** Chico, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
64. **TERRAZAS, Monalisa** National City, CA
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
65. **THOMAS, Aaron R.** Pasadena, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
66. **TOOR, Sandeep K.** Redlands, CA
He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
67. **TORRES, Alberto** Madera, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
68. **TRIPP, Theresa A.** Arcata, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of five (5) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
69. **ULLOA, Ignacio** Los Angeles, CA
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

70. **VENANZI, Dean C.** Lake Forest, CA
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
71. **YOUNG, Carles Y.** Los Angeles, CA
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
72. **ZORRILLA, Jorge III** Richmond, CA
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.
73. **ZUNIGA, Paula S.** Stockton, CA
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

FINDINGS

74. **MACKEY, Eugene A.** Compton, CA
 The Decision and Order, which stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**, is adopted.

DECISION AND ORDER

75. **MENGONI, Sheila B.** North Hollywood, CA
 The Decision and Order, which stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**, is adopted.

VOIDED DOCUMENT

76. **JAMESON, Keith M.** Fullerton, CA
 All certification documents are **void** pursuant to Education Code section 44355(b)(2) and any pending applications are denied pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1 as a result of his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (abuse/endanger child).

PROPOSED DECISIONS

77. **HALL, Elijah J.** West Sacramento, CA
 The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision, which reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission, is adopted.

TERMINATION OF PROBATION

78. **ROBINSON, Alex** Los Angeles, CA
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on April 24, 2009, the stay order is made permanent, his credentials are restored, and he is **publicly reprovved**.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been adopted:

79. **ASH, Alan L.** Corona, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
80. **CARR, Ernest B.** Los Angeles, CA
The Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** his Administrative Services Credential pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and he agrees that any submissions of an application or Petition for Reinstatement for an Administrative Services Credential will be automatically rejected. All additional life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
81. **DONNELLY, John W.** San Clemente, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
82. **DRESCHER, Christopher T.** Menifee, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days**; however, the **suspension is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of three (3) years** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
83. **EZENWA, Austin B.** Los Angeles, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, he will serve a **two hundred twelve (212) day suspension**, effective June 9, 2012 through January 6, 2013, and at the end of the suspension is **placed on probation for a period of three (3) years** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
84. **FOSTER, Craig L.** San Jose, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be denied.
85. **GREENFIELD, John T.** Palo Cedro, CA
The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that pursuant to his written request and California Education Code section 44423, his certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **self-revoked**, his application is **withdrawn**,

and he agrees that any submissions of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

86. **HELLRUNG, Judith A.** Porterville, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
87. **HOUGHTON, Walter S.** Alameda, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that his certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed** and his certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days**. At the end of the suspension he will be **placed on probation for a period of four (4) years** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
88. **LOPEZ, Monica** West Sacramento, CA
The Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, she agrees to **withdraw** any pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345, and that any submissions of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.
89. **NAVALES, Mychel M.** South San Francisco, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that her Administrative Services Credential is **revoked**, and her certification documents are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
90. **PETERSON, Deirdre, M.** Fortuna, CA
The Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.
91. **PIRL, Bruce D.** San Juan Bautista, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
92. **SANDERS, Sherwin B.** Corona, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed** and he is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
93. **WESTOVER, Daniel E.** Sacramento, CA
The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission are placed on a **non-disciplinary medical suspension** until he notifies the Commission in writing that he is capable of abstaining from alcohol, after which time his certification documents will be **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he will be **placed on probation for a period of four (4) years** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

94. **HERNANDEZ, Raquel** Fresno, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in English on her Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is **revoked**.
95. **KENNEDY, Shawn Patricia** Elk Grove, CA
Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her Clinical Rehabilitative Credential is **revoked**.
96. **STEUBEN, Mike P.** Alta Loma, CA
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, all certification documents are **revoked**. Furthermore, he agreed that in the future he will not submit an application for any credential issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing or petition for reinstatement of any credential issued by the Commission.
97. **WHITTHAUER, Keith P.** Apple Valley, CA
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his Multiple Subject Teaching Credential is **revoked**.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

98. **BALLON, Robin B.** Stockton, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487.1/503 (grand theft by embezzlement).
99. **BOULTON, Graham F.** West Sacramento, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault by means likely to produce great bodily injury).
100. **CATT, Shawn J.** San Diego, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 289(d) (rape by foreign object, unconscious victim) and 289(e) (sexual penetration of intoxicated person). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.
101. **COLLIER, Nicholas G.** San Diego, CA
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44346, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of controlled substance).

102. **DAY, Kelli K.** Newbury Park, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 666 (petty theft with a prior conviction).
103. **GASTRICH, Jason A.** Oceanside, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (willful cruelty to a child).
104. **GUZMAN, Aaron G.** Madera, CA
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425, 44423.6, and 44346, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(2) (receipt or distribution of a visual depiction of a minor engaged in sexually explicit conduct). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
105. **HAWKSWORTH-LUTZOW, John P.** Turlock, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 664/288.2(b) (attempt to send harmful matter). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.
106. **LEVERENZ, Aaron** El Monte, CA
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425, 44423.6, and 44346, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 664/288.2(a) (harmful matter sent with intent of seduction of a minor) and 664.288(a) (attempt lewd and lascivious act with child under 14 years). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.
107. **LUNNEN, Vard A.** Indio, CA
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act with child under 14 years) and 288(b)(1) (lewd act with child under 14 years with force). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290.
108. **MADILL, Robert S.** Santa Barbara, CA
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425, 44423.6, and 44346, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and any pending applications are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child under 14 years). As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to California Penal Code section 290. As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors.

109. **MORRIS, Crystal L.** Modesto, CA
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11377 (possession of controlled substance, methamphetamine).
110. **ORTIZ, Yvonne M.** Covina, CA
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11350(a) (possession of a controlled substance).
111. **SALINAS, Matthew F.** San Leandro, CA
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement).
112. **WHITNEY, Charles L.** Huntington Beach, CA
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification applications under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft).

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

113. **AGYEI-FOSU GODMAN, Samuel K.** Los Angeles, CA
114. **ARMSTRONG, Daniel P.** La Quinta, CA
115. **BASSINNE, Alexis G.** Newport Beach, CA
116. **BUSH, Joseph T.** Glendora, CA
117. **HERNANDEZ, Fernando** Huntington Park, CA
118. **HOGAN, Corey M.** Hawthorne, CA
119. **LOPEZ, Joshua M.** Victorville, CA
120. **MENDEIROS, Andrew** Santa Rosa, CA
121. **NICHOLAS, Aldrin J.** Hayward, CA
122. **RAMIREZ, Janel P.** Hemet, CA

123. **REGHITTO, Joseph J.**

San Jose, CA

124. **RIOS, Juan C.**

Alta Loma, CA

125. **TROUT, Lianne M.**

Auberry, CA

NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

126. **BOULTON, Graham**

West Sacramento, CA

127. **GARDELLA, Shelby Y.**

San Bruno, CA

TERMINATION OF NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS

The suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals is terminated, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, following final disposition of the case.

128. **IVEY, Latanya M.**

La Verne, CA

129. **MONTGOMERY, Gary D.**

Cypress, CA

TERMINATION OF SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE

The suspension of all credentials held by the following individual is terminated, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, following final disposition of the case.

130. **WHITING, Wendy J.**

San Clemente, CA

Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division

VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of the California Education Code section 45036

Name	School District	County	Period of Service
Julianne Aguilar	Merced Union HSD	Merced	04/02/12-04/07/12
*Christine Anderson	Oxnard Elementary	Ventura	04/02/12-04/09/12
Blaine Darling	Vista USD	San Diego	04/01/12-04/05/12
Paula Echabarne	Ballico-Cressey	Merced	05/01/12-05/06/12
Joyce Galligar	La Habra City SD	Orange	04/01/12-04/18/12
Brendt Gideon	Steele Canyon HS	San Diego	03/02/12-03/07/12
Melissa Guire	Strathmore Union Elementary	Tulare	05/02/12-05/08/12
Michelle Guire	SIA Tech	San Diego	05/02/12-05/08/12
*Michael Harwood	Delhi USD	Merced	04/01/12-04/12/12
Lance Hopkins	Buena Park SD	Orange	04/01/12-04/17/12
Therese Karaffa	Vista USD	San Diego	04/01/12-04/05/12
Sharon Logan	Anaheim Union	Orange	04/01/12-04/18/12
Altagracia Mercado	Fresno USD	Fresno	02/01/12-02/03/12
Amit Mishal	Anaheim Union	Orange	04/01/12-04/18/12
Julie Ornelas-Smith	Anaheim Union	Orange	04/01/12-04/19/12
Juan Sanchez	Santa Ana USD	Orange	04/02/12-04/10/12
Henry Schwartz	Anaheim Union	Orange	04/01/12-04/18/12
Amber Sebens	Santa Ana USD	Orange	04/02/12-04/08/12
*Dina Thompson	Atwater Elementary SD	Merced	09/01/11-09/07/11
Amber Underwood	Dinuba USD	Tulare	04/02/12-04/17/12
Richard Vasquez	Mountain Empire USD	San Diego	04/01/12-04/18/12
Sharon Weidberg	Irvine USD	Orange	03/01/12-05/04/12
Timothy Whitehead	Escondido Union High	San Diego	03/01/12-03/21/12
Ia Xiong	Fresno USD	Fresno	03/02/12-03/27/12

* Holds more than one credential